) MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC HEARING MEETING CONDUCTED FOR
OBTAINING ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE FOR THE ROUGH STONE AND
GRAVEL QUARRY OF MJs. P.S.MINES AND MINERALS, S.F. No: 134/1, 134/4,
134/5B, 134/6 and 134/7, PADALUR EAST VILLAGE, ALATHUR TALUK,
PERAMBALUR DISTRICT OVER AN EXTENT OF 2.38.0 HECTARES AT Ms.
ANBU MAHAL, (OPPOSITE ARUNA PETROL BUNK), PADALUR, ALATHUR
TALUK, PERAMBALUR DISTRICT ON 20.12.2024.

PRESIDING OFFICERS:

1. Mr. S. Vaithyanathan : | Personal Assistant to the District Collector
(General),

Perambalur District.

2. Mrs. S. Vijaya Priya : | District Environmental Engineer,
Tamil Nadu Pollution Control Board,

Perambalur District.

PROPRIETOR:
3. Mr. P.S.Jayaraman Project-1
M/s. P.S.Mines and Minerals

Rough Stone and Gravel Quarry
S.F. No. 134/1, 134/4, 134/5B, 134/6 &
134/7, Padalur East Village, Alathur

Taluk, Perambalur District.

The total number of people who attended the meeting, including the Proprietor of the
quarry, Government Officials, Environmental Activists and the General Public, was 187.

(copy of the attendance register is attached herewith).

District Environmental Engineer, Tamil Nadu Pollution Control Board,
Perambalur, said “Good morning to everyone, Welcome the Personal Assistant to the
Collector (General) who presiding over the public hearing meeting for the proposed rough
stone and gravel quarry of M/s. P.S. Mines and Minerals, S.F.No. 134/1, 134/4, 134/5B,
134/6 & 134/7, Padalur East Village, Alathur Taluk , Perambalur District and welcomed the |




other government officials, the public, volunteers, friends from the press and media and
police department on behalf of the Tamil Nadu Pollution Control Board and the Perambalur

District Administration.

As the proposed project falls within the quarry cluster of 500m radius, the Public
hearing is being held to obtain Environmental Clearance from the State Environmental
Impact Assessment Authority and She said that the press release regarding the meeting to be
held today has been published 30 days in advance in The New Indian Express English

newspaper and Dinamalar Tamil newspaper dated 13.11.2024.

Further, this public hearing meeting has already been advertised through pamphlets,
posters and loudspeakers to inform the public living in Padalur East and surrounding villages.
The Project Environmental Consultant will explain the proposed projects in detail and after
that, the public can register their comments one by one by giving their name and address, and
the comments of the public so registered will be recorded in audio and video format and sent
to the State Environmental Impact Assessment Authority. Now, the environmental consultant

will explain the project description”.
Environmental consultant:

He welcomed the Personal Assistant to Collector (General), who preside the Public
hearing for the proposed stone and gravel quarry project of M/s. P.S. Mines and Minerals and
welcomed the District Environmental Engineer, Tahsildar of Alathur, Police Officers and the

large gathering of the public.

The proposed stone and gravel quarry project will be located in Padalur East Village,
Alathur Taluk, Perambalur District. He informed that notice was published in The New
Indian Express and Dinamalar 30 days in advance for this public hearing. He further
informed that the Tamil Nadu Pollution Control Board has advertised the project through
pamphlets, posters and loudspeakers to inform the public living in the vicinity of Padalur and
Alathur. He further explained the Environmental Impact Statement of the project in detail
(Photocopy of the project summary is attached).



I

Following this, the public who attended the public hearing expressed their views as

follows.
1. Mr. R. Raghu, National South Indian Farmers' Association, State Secretary, Padalur

We have been protesting in Tamil Nadu for sand mining in Cauvery, which is more
than 500 km away, for affecting agriculture. But Padalur Panchayat has a radius of only 5 km
He said that every mountain has been affected due to its exploitation. He also asked about
holding this public meeting in Padalur West inétead of Padalﬁf East. The people of
Thiruvalakurichi, Padalur East village will be affected by the Operation of a rough stone and
gravel quarry of M/s. P.S. Mines and Minerals. He also said that only 50 people from
Thiruvalakurichi participated in this public meeting so far. He said that M sand trucks are not
covered and it is difficult to cross Padalur on a two-wheeler. He also said that there is water
in the lake around Padalur but there is no water in Thiruvalakurichi. He said that the

establishment of this quarry will cause water shortage.
(There was a small commotion, then the meeting continued).

He said that the people of Padalur Panchayat should be consulted. He said that not
only this quarry but all the crushers and quarries around Padalur are affecting People. He also
said that government officials get transfer to another cities after working for two/three years
and the people of Thiruvalakurichi affected. Considering their livelihood, they will stop if the

mountains are broken.

He also said that we will block the Trichy-Chennai highway if quarry is established.

He also requested to cancel this project.

2. Mr. Kathirvel, Therani village.

He said that villagers need employment opportunities and made complaint that water

is not sprayed to control dust during vehicle movement.

He said that there is no job opportunity and mines companies should give jobs to the
villagers and encourage the villagers so that Therani Village get benefited otherwise, the

quarry could not be permitted.

He also said that every village around Padalur should be provided with employment

opportunities for at least 30 people. If not, the quarry should be stopped.



(There was a small commotion, then the meeting continued).

{District Environmental Engineer: She asked the public to register their opinions one by

one.}

{Personal Assistant to Collector (General): He said that everyone's comments can be

recorded if they speak one by one.}
(There was a small commotion, then the meeting continued).
3. Mr. Mukiian, Thiruvalakurichi

He said all crushers should be closed. He said that there are 10 crushers around their
village. Due to digging of 2000 feet and 4000 feet of quarry in Padalur there is shortage of
drinking water. He said that despite informing the District Collector, no action was taken. He
also said that there is no water in the well. He said that the livelihood of the villagers was
being affected and also said that the people of Tiruvalakurichi will be affected a lot if the
quarry is established. The establishment of the quarry should be stopped and if the quarry is

constructed we will shut down every crusher and will block the road.
(There was a small commotion, then the meeting continued).

He asked about holding of a public consultation meeting for the quarry to be set up in
Thiruvalakurichi in Padalur West. He said that auctioning of all crushers and quarries should

be stop.

{Personal Assistant to Collector (General): The word will be recorded clearly, only if the
public register their comments clearly and register even if there are alternative comments. All
of them will be recorded and sent to Chennai. He said that you should not talk among

yourselves and speak one by one, and everyone will be given a chance.}
4. Mr.Thiruvalakurichi person (Name not mentioned)

He welcomed the The District Collector's Personal Assistant (General), District
Environmental Engineer and the police officers. He said that they had come from
Thiruvalakurichi in the hope of accepting the farmers' demands. He also said that the District
Collector, Perambalur had come to Thiruvalakﬁrichi for the Gram Sabha and questioned the
holding of this public meeting in Padalur West instead of Padalur East. Survey for this quarry

was conducted. But the public did not allow it, But the survey was taken illegally. He said



) that he spoke to the District Collector in this regard. When the District Collector asked who
asked the surveyor to take the survey, he said that it was the Tahsildar. Then when the
District Collector asked the Tahsildar, he said that it was for planting saplings. He said that
the quarry will destroy the livelihood and that the government officials know that many
petitions have been filed regarding the old quarry of this company. He also questioned the
government officials about how many hectares and how many quarries are there in
Thiruvalakurichi. He said that the towh will be severely affected and that we are in a
dangerous situation. He said that an earthquake may occur.. He said that water is available
only because of monsoon this season. He said that there is water in the lake in Perambalur
district and not in Thiruvalakurichi. He also said that there is no water even for birds. He said

that if permission is given for this quarry, we will go to any extent.
5. Mr.Thiruvalakurichi person (Name not mentioned)

He asked the Village Administrative Officer and the Tahsildar (Alathur) about the
current status of the quarry and why the consultation meeting was held today. He also asked
how many acres of agricultural land and how many houses are around it.

He.said that the quarry will be built and that agricult.ure will be affected. He asked for
an explanation.

{Enviromﬁental Consultant: Provided details from ppt}

He said that; he has land in S.F.No. 135/B.

He asked whether the public was informed about whether the quarry was dug to the
depth allowed after the permit period expired. He said that they had gone beyond the
permitted limit. He said that agriculture was being affected.

He said that the quarry in Padalur is digging more than the specified depth and there is

a shortage of drinking water.
(There was a small commotion, then the meeting continued).

{District Environmental Engineer: This meeting is for recording opinions and asked them

to register their opinions.}

He asked government officials how many wells were there and how many quarries already

existed near this quarry.

(There was a small commotion, then the meeting continued).



{Personal Assistant to Collector (General): He said that everyone's comments can be

recorded if they speak one by one.}
(Meeting continued)

| He also said that the establishment of this quarry should be banned as it would affect

agriculture and cause water shortage.

He said that the general public does not want a stone quarry and that there is no
money to buy water and that all quarries are extracting too much than allowed quantity. He

said he wanted a counterargument,
(There was a small commotion, then the meeting continued).

{Police: He said, that the officers are here to record all your opinions. So everyone were

asked to register their opinions without arguing.}
6. Mr.Vinayagam, Farmer

He expressed his greetings to the officers, the people and the police cfficers. He said
that in 1986 there was a lot of stream in Tiruvalakurichi and currently no water due to Stone
digging. He said that farmers are being affected a lot and it is better not to let this quarry to
establish. He said that the quarry will be located between Thiruvalakurichi (East) and Therani
West, and some people were not informed about this. He also requested that the quarry be

stopped.
7. Mr. Vivek (Sudhanthira Makkal Needhi Katchi)

He said that a country that destroys nature will go backwards. He said that it was a
meeting to express public opinions. Air, water and food were the most basic needs of the
people. He asked what the government was doing for the farmers who provide food. He said
there was nothing wrong with auctioning off quarries, but they should only dig to a certain
depth. He said that mountains are important, And it is not wrong to break down mountains to
build houses but they should only dig to a certain depth, when digging beyond that certain
depth, the groundwater level will go down and agricultural lands will be affected. He also
said that M/s. P.S. Mines and Minerals quarry may be establish when comply to consent

quantity, if depth exceeded the limit, we will engage in road blockage.

(There was a small commotion, then the meeting continued).



I
§

8. Mr. Ranganathan, Thiruvalakurichi

He welcomed Mr. Aiyakannu, Advocate. He said that, he has 6 acres of agricultural
land at S.F.No. 134/3, 135 and not received any information regarding the establishment of
this quarry. Also the old quarry of M/s. P.S. Mines and Minerals in S.F.No. 122/2A had
excavated up to 220 feet. He said that the well is affected without water level. Also which
affected his 2 wells, it reduced the 30 feet well to 12 feet well. He also said that the people of
Thiruvalakurichi who were most affected, only a few numbers joined today and that the

affected people of Thiruvalakurichi should be invited.
(There was a small commotion, then the meeting continued).

{District Environmental Engineer: He asked the public to register their opinions one by

one.}
(Meeting continued)

He said the total hectare of Thiruvalakurichi is 2 km in circumference. He said that there are
47 quarrigg in Thiruvalakurichi and they involved in road blockage in this regard and that
more thaﬁtEO petitions were submitted to the District Collector's Office and Taluk Office. But
he said no iéction was taken. He also said that water was available only due to these seasonal
rains. He éaid that no new quarry should be built. He has his land of S.F.No.134/3, next to the
quarry. Therefore, he said that No ciuarry required in Thiruvalakurichi. He also said that if

quarry is established, we will protest.
9. Mr. Prakash, Thiruvalakurichi

Hé said there is water shortage due to the establishment of quarries. He said there is
no water in the lake and that drinking water will not be available due to digging beyond the
specified level. He also said he could not do agriculture. He said that there are no rocks in the
mountains, water is stagnant due to quarrying, lakes are not getting water and people are

leaving because there is no water to drink. He said that he has 5 acres of land near

'S.F.No.134. He also said that water was available only due to the rains of this season. He said

that the government is for the service of the public. So, there is no need for a quarry required,

he demanded that the existing quarry should be closed.



10. Mr. Sathish, N.G.O.

He said that he understand the grievances of the villagers and is supportive. He
asked the government officials to adopt this village as soon as possible to develop the village
level and improve infrastructure facilities. He also said that trees should be grown in
greenery. He said that the plants should be protected. He said that they can avoid water
shortage by properly utilising rainwater. He said that there should be employment-oriented
schemes for the villagers below the poverty line. He said that what the villagers need and
what they do not need should be fulfilled. He said that the CSR Corporation and DMF
District assistance should only be beneficial to the people and should be spent only for the
development of the people. He said that the villagers' problems should be resolved

immediately.
11. Mr. Thirunavukarasar, Thiruvalakurichi

" He said that everyone knows about the impact of quarries on agriculture and water
resources. We are already using RO water for drinking. He said that this is the beginning of
destruction. He said that government officials do not respect farmers and support companies.
He told those who support this project should eat only money. He said that those who support

this project are destroying the human life and that this quarry should not be built.

He said that quarries are digging more than the specified depth, which causes
shortage of drinking water and harms natural resources and agriculture. He said that
government officials are not taking action. He said that there should be no projects against the

people. He said that M/s. P.S.Mines and Minerals quarry should not be set up.

12. Mr. Raja, Therani, Tamil Nadu Farmer Association, District Vice President/Union

Secretary

He said that pollution is caused by all quarries and crushers operating in violation of
the rules. People have filed petitions with the District Collector. He also said that no
government officials come and inspect. He said that appropriate action should be taken as the
quarries in Padalur are polluting the environment. He said that the vehicles coming out of the

quarries are not covered and cause air pollution.

(There was a small commotion, then the meeting continued).



He also said that a complaint has been filed. He said that the Tamil Nadu Pollution
Control Board and the Mines Department are not taking action. He requested the district
administration to take note that all the crushers and quarries are violating the rules.He also
said that a petition has been filed. He said that the Tamil Nadu Pollution Control Board and
the Mines Department are not taking action. He requested the District Administration to take

note on quarries who violating the rules.
13. Mr; Balaguru, Old Viralipatti, Naam Tamilar Katchi, District Secretary

He said that the M/s. P.S.Mines and Minerals quarry will destroy the natural
resources and the mountains will be affected. He asked why the sand extracted here is sent to
the next state, Kerala and Andhra Pradesh. He asked why nature is being depleted here. He
also said that if this quarry is established, a protest will be held.

He said that air, food, natural resources are important, and that mountains and land
are the property of the government. He asked the officials who they work for and said that the

government is for the people. He said that mountain is safe because the temple was built.

Fope

14. Mr. (Name not mentioned)

He said that anyone who cares about nature can participate and that the government
official is r;ot willing to accept the grievanceHe said that a court case will be filed if M/s. P.S.
Mines and Minerals quarry is established. He questioned whether the people of that particular
area knew about the consultation meeting. He also demanded that the existing quarries should
be closed after the completion of project. He said that, government should not give
permission for the quarry. No new quarries are needed. He said that groundwater is a problem
here. He said that government officials do not take action against quarries that involve in too
much excavation. He said on behalf of all the general public that this quarry should not be
built. He also said that all the villagers are ready to sign a petition saying that this quarry
should not be built. He also demanded that the existing quarries should be closed after reach

the permitted depth.

15. Mr. Ayyakannu, Advocate,‘ Farmer and Chief of the Desiya Thenidhiya Nathigal

Inaippu Vivasayigal Sangam., Musiri

He also said that the quarry near his residence in Kottathur claimed 15 feet deep, but it was

dug to a depth of 70 feet. He said that the nearby well had dried up and the trees had dried up.



When informing to the authorities, they said that they would look into it. He said that his
residence is on the banks of the Cauvery,Musiri and due to sand mining on the banks of the
Cauvery, his 1400 trees had dried up, 10,000 coconut trees had been destroyed and 20,000
palm trees had been destroyed. He said that the problem was in the place where the
waterbody was located and there was shortage of water in this village, if the well was dug too
deep, would water seep into it and he said it will not. He said that filing a case was of no use.
The Supreme Court and the High Court had said that Jallikattu should not be held. But he
said that permission was given to hold when 1,00,000 comraon people protested for
Jallikattu. Similarly, he said that if all the villagers come together and protest against the
establishment of this quarry, they will consider. Otherwise, the government officials will not

pay attention.

He said that due to sand mining on the banks of the Cauvery, water went down to 60 feet,
and coconut tree with roots of 15 feet,10 fect deep dried up, and the income from coconut
trees Rs. 30,000 per month was at loss. Then he said that in the year 1970s, he earned Rs. 90
from sugarcane farming and government employee, also earned the same salary, but this year
he earned Rs. 3100 from sugarcanc farming and government employees got paid Rs.
1,00,000. He said that this happened because government emiployees fought together.
Similarly, if the farmers fight together, they can prevent the construction of this quarry. If

everyone fights together, they will stop this quarry.

He also said that the establishment of P.S. Mines and Minerals quarry will destroy trees,
affect agriculture and people and that this quarry should not be established. He said that the
quarries will cause water shortages and desuoy agriculture, and then we will have to depend
on foreign genetically modified foods. He said that it the quarry is established, the public and

farmers will be affected.

He said that the fields near Kotathur have been completely destroyed. He also asked
the public at the public consultation whether they wanted the quarry or not. Most of the
public who attended the meeting replied not required. Further, he humbly requested to save

the Farmess.
16. Mr. Ramar, Thiruvalakurichi
He said that the quarry should not be established, as it will cause damage.

(There was a small commotion, then the ineeting continued).



g ';';{Dlstrlct EnvirOnmental Engineer: He asked the public to record their comments one by

e one}
17. Mr., Jeya Kum'ar,v Therani

' He said that the existing quarries was in unsafe condition to public and he has

'agncultural field of 5 acres of S F.No, 121/1, 121/3 in Thiruvalakurichi East, so he refused

. ‘; the proposcd quarry.

s 'f"‘t(Thelte was a small comtn‘otion, then the meeting continued).

‘,,Thlrunavukarasar, Thlruvalakurichl |

sefthelr hands to know who are supportmg thxs prOJect He Sald that the reglstry that had
'r_s1gned for the support of this project should be cancelled mlmedxately

He said that those who opposed the project should be get signed and registered. He

R

kncw who are all supporting the project. He said that signatures of those who

e prcuect should be collectcd in front of the pubhc

- reglstet and not a support for thxs project. }

h’er,e?'Was'SOme commotion, then the meeting:continue:d)‘.

ryi,ngllan,;Thiruvalakkurichi

livelihood disruption, biodiversity and environmental damage. He also demanded that the
~ project tobe stopped. .

S 20, Mr. Thei‘ahi person (Name | liot mentioned)

‘He said that he had already protested and that they would recelve petxtlons and seek

opinions but would put the quarry up for auction. He said that water is important and
: 1mportant for all llfc He also sald that all quarries should be stopped. He also said that they
: should join hands and protest against the establishment of this project.

pubhc, those opposmg the plan to ralse thelr hands and he asked the public

]{Persunal Assistant to Collector (General) I-Ie explalned that thlS reglster is an attendance'

' k""yl"he ¢St‘a‘bﬁshment‘of ’M/s.y P.S.Mines and Minerals Quarry will ’ca‘ukse‘ watér:‘skhort'ége, '



Personal Assistant to Collector (General): He asked the public to grow more trees to
reduce water scarcity. And said that, As the public has registered their views, all these were

recorded and all the audio and video and petitions will be sent to Chennai.

After this, as no public came forward to express their views, the District
Environmental Engineer, Tamil Nadu Pollution Control Board, Perambalur concluded the

meeting by thanking everyone who attended the meeting.

Enclosures
1. Copy of attendance register of Public hearing (16 pages 187 members)
2. Project sumimary Presentatioﬁ

Copy of petitions received during Public hearing-36 Nos.

2

4. Video recording of public hearing CD

5

u}]o)«“—Y o
District Amonmenta! Engineer, : Personal Assi& nt to Collector
Tamil Nadu Pollution Control Board, , (General),

yJ
Perzmbalur Perambaiur 3



-

Q@upbugor wraIl Lib, BpeoSHMi e Lib, urLreori Hipd@ ﬂurrun’o, Slar. PS emwedreo whmib

Wlesrréosiv & simyemt &6o whHpib Slgraics Geurfl, oo eredor: 134/1,134/4, 134/5B, 134/6 wbgd 134/7

@unds uriusToysaTTeT 2380 QandBLfld Diemwwedrer @mnﬂ&@ shpiEgipd Mgy

Qupeshers @uIbusT] WL L b, DpeodGMT el L b, umtLmeom, Dipeoorm @uiGpmdo urhids

ar5\fldo Dicmiobgidrer S)/dir. Bissry DT> H(HLOEwT WL LSS0 2012.2024 BiGH @y oL Qubm

Qurgiodsdr s S5 sy da.l” L HL ol bEEAT.

SHomeocoin dSlsnfladr

S(. &. c6usHSwbn s st

wre’ L 1&g semeoauflesr Ghi(ps
2_gailwreri (Qurg)),

@umbueyT} WTeUL L Ib.

Slapw ). &. efleqwGlfwr

wreul_L &hHmids,Lp6o @uirdlument,
SWOIpBI(H s s (Huump eurflwib,
Glugbuepr .

B peueor s Sleor i

3.

2 flemwwnery

8. P.S. Qgwrmoesr

L_L_(b1

S\6ir. P.S.eow06i1 600 1ohH mutb iDleorreosio
FMSHTT60T 560 HmIb Hirmeucd @eurf)
yeo.etedor. 1341, 134/4, 134/5B, 134/6 & 134,7,
unL_meoni &lp&@ (STMoib), BLe0SSHMi el L b,

OuIbugTF TeU L (b,

8880 L 5l soohgiGsnteor Himaierssler Hlieurs SwWe@GhE, Dirs DgIIeofaHaT,

&HMIE P60 BpiaueoiseT hmib Gurg) wéseflet Crss oretor el oms - 187 GG b. (RIIHHEN

uSlBaIL_1q.65T B BB T SemeTdHHIUL_(HeTers)).

wreu’ L s&bpidglpd Qurdlurer:, sOIDEIR wrs sl_Hour@) amflub, Qurbugnt Jieiser,

“<D165) 60T (M5 (& LD B&fllu Bremeo eUEDTEHEID, @umbugzrrfr e’ L b, HeoSGHNT i’ L b, umL_mepmi

Spde Srmosdleo &er. PSemwerev whmib Bleorrsoev, Lev.ctetor, 134/1, 134/4, 134/5B, 134/6 &




2.

134760 2380 QeansGLfléd JievwweysTer s &S6d WhHhmib &Slomeusd Geaunflésme..
Qurgssdr B EH Csly sal LsShe smomw@ubmn BLESHGHET aipomsyflbgierer
Gurbucpry wran’ L. KR sovovauflesr Cwmiwps 2 soflwrer] SieisemeTud cmeoTw
&S HIeom diSlsnilaemerb, UGS eneLD, &6iTeTTielerisemenyb, ubSflésems whHmib
2e1L_BHSHIEOM HEGTUTEHGIT, HTEICO GIEHMD HEGTTUTHET DisneasTelsmIb SBIPHI([H e sL_(Hourh
amflugSlesr smiurseybd, GuIbueyTT el L HliieursdEledr &nﬁunmmtb 6U(IH& QI(HS 6T6HT M)

QITGeummy.

G&WwsShGHT o drer  Gamfl wwmbleo  &HmESP  HreEs  LSOGH
DeeruSSIL s SHMIFGHRe  Sgnd  Qupib  Qur@pl() Sdsal Lrers
,r_r)as)L@u_rj)gésQasnai)Tm@&ﬁg)gj 6T60T M)ID, @a';Tg)j BeoLOunib S&sal LIb GNISH 13112024
Gaui_L & Fly, ShSHlwsst eréevdirsn Sl wrefsw whmibd Slerweor sWip CFUSIGHTET V
%@wmﬁjg‘j\@ 30 BIL_&(6H & @& (W6 ar s G us Slifldbons GFLS Gieusfluih @& wwiul_HlsTor g

6T MIID &6 MHleoT .

Buaib GurgIwHSHET HHSH Cal_Y sal L GMOIGSH urLrepni Sipde (Slrmob) whmib
s’ Ly &imohseflo aufls@h OQurgwdsser Osflba0®TeTERHD uemauiico gieor(
Grspbiser, &eOgmigser wHmd  PESVEUEESS  epood  aboscT@oy  eflemburid
@&swWwiul_(heTergl eredrmib (WeT@WIPIUL L. @S55I L hiser &mldSe S &bhnidspo
DBoonesi daiser oSiflens erhisgiemriunisaTeresT b DiseT Glereori @ung WL&SET
ReT@HaTs sShisehooLw Ouwi whmbd WYasaflow sfleSgsge_{ sheenemLw
sMbgHbacmer ufle GFlwWeTD eTeTmIb, Disieurm udley GeFLWlUEHD GuTgIwdseflesr
&[H551HHET 65 Lpr_'r)gub opaifl g efiléd uSle) @swwOUL_(H), wrbled &b MiEFsH P HréHS WSS (H
eoarwslibe SieUllmassiuhid oermib @sflaflssrisdr. sHBUTE  &ibDIEsPed

D,Boons st SouiseT Sl aflerssibd & MIs ) 6T(hd &I eoIIUNTSET ” sTEdT M dor HIeoTI.



Y sbpiEgmipd Boorssfer 2_cor

&6, P.S.emoebrsio m,rbgﬁb BleTrevsn Biautseflesr Fngsmremr &6 whHmib Himeicd @Gafl
S’ 8@ meoL Gupib Qungindseier &@hss Gal | sal LESlibeE scoomwubn bL-55
aumoosUfibgierer wren' L. 1 Swfler Grips Lg;tsﬁ]mrrmﬁ (QuNg)) SieuTsEETUD, LTI L
&g’)g}é@gc’b @urLeT DiCUT&H 6T, DpeoSGMT Ul LML S DieUTs 6D, HTQIEOHIHD

DS BT&6T Dieuis6T wHmIb Simerna ge 1qul[HéED QUIgibéasenerib eurGeubmmy.

Qﬁ)g) W er@umPwiu’ L sngrrenr &6d whmib Simeucd @ourfl SI L rerg urLTepmi
Spse (Somob), woodsmi e Lib, Gurbuemmi wrelL sl Dmwweldrars. Sbhs
QUITEILESHET BMSE Gsly el LsShers 30 Bl sohse wer6u & by, Sbswer
srdciollire Hmib Hleorweoit reflsdleo DBlesliy Gevefull_our L g oTGHT D) @ sflefgsmi. Goepb
SOpmr(H e 851;®Uun@ aunfliugsSlesr smideo UTL TR DhooS G &bH M e LMTHSle0 afldE b
Aurgwssear OQafbsQsTeTEHD emswlcs Hicorh Olrsmhiser, s&abITig9&6r HDId
®6UUHES epood eferbumb GEwWGUL (Hererg) eesrmy 5 fleSSsi. Gogid 855§ Sleot
SHmIF P S L dMsaacmw ubbd efifleurs eilers&ld so dlermi (S & & bhbesSlesr ool

860 &6t S8 UIUL(hHeTers)).
Boosd OFTLIHE HMHSHHS GoL | sal L5560 sHoobg OHTErL CQUTEILGSOT SihisorT s
&[S GI5&meT Slerouponm Qs fleSlssmisr.

1. 5w R 16, 858w Qg crafiibSiu aflaismu shusb, wnbleo Geweorer, umL_reom

50088 &@b GsTemcosilce 2 sremr @reflflufico wewrcd sTHiugmcd efleusmub urSloy
oL D oreirmy Hps Dereflco Wasu@uiiw Gurmm b QFWSlmHEScTGorb. QperTed,
urLmepif u@'&rru_lé',g;rrwrg 5818 a&bhmere| GareorL gl 66T, D EDEOEHEDATILID Oeung 55

urSloy ahHuBHSSIETE s Hleorr. Goeib b CUTgl EGET sal L SSlemer urLngn} SlipsdE



-4-
uGSulleo meoL GupTed unLmepni Gmh&leo BLSGIoUS! ®Nss Csdredl GasrLni. &le...
PSeoweireiv whmid  Hlerpeosv  Diauisoflesr  sTSTIEHT  H6d wohmib  Slgreucd  Geurfl
&@mu_lm]dmﬁgnd) umLTeRIT ®9£@ SlpmogSleo 2 eirenr  Sl(panerbGHESN wHSET UTSIOY
DioLaiser. HHOun(ps S66MHs5s Cal_us st LSl 50 SmeterdsENlES mul wr (HGwW
&mﬁ,@@&naﬁrLgn$mm ge.dleormi. M sand eonflaser epLtuLmosd GFcoSlermet, SHEdHsT
QUTHETGHl60 UMLMTEpIenrs SLIUG Hl.cTh eTedTmf. Guwepid uTLTepmi &b erflufiéo & edorewTir
2 crengnaald SHlpeensedlEslllss Haoai Eeoemer eTdTUSD Fo Hleorni. Sl

SISO Bif UDHDTEHE DD 6 HUHID 6TedT M.
(R sooz00U FHUL_Lg, GinE fal_Lib QsTLihsg).

UL TgoINTf UEhEFTWSHGI WEHEHETLD HMHEHE G585 Goussor(Hib 6rest M) so. Hleormi. Bbs @oeunf] vl (Hib
&ovoommpso  LTLITEIEmIS  S&hOleTer Sicmverdgy Srasi whHmb @oeurflseTreub urSloy
abubleusns sedleormi. Coeidb Sirs SiSlsnilsdr Sreorlh wHMID ePeTH Dbedor(h) Bassmoo
o5y Qaeflyr GFoSpriser erdrmib Spoars@GHFH LESHT UTSHIOY DD QISTHRD
gapleority. SHIBEHOLW QNPOTSTISDS &HSSleo Csmesor(h), LDENVHEDET  2_6OL S 6D

SHUBumd eredTom.

Guerd Gs@auril SemwbsTeo Sl(HsH-GedreneT GbH{HEHETmW WL &EBaTD 6T6brmIT].

855 1L pSHlover 158 Q5w Geuesor (Hid eredt mith Geuetor(HGamer 6S(HEHSMI.
2.5\ &5 Gaudo, Qe Spmoib.

&lrmo 1&sEH&E Calsmeo eumiiiy Geuedr (b, aunser GuIsEarsSler Gung srfleowds
sL_(HuuHss saoTasi Qgeflésiuhodleocneo srarmnt. Gacmeo UMy E6o6mev 6TETUDSILID

@sreofl Sgmob @uﬁg;més.&@és@ LWETU[HID  eueHEUT6D UGS gﬁ]@mmgﬁlwﬁ &lymo

LEBEHEE Caicmen @5."@5@ Smo s eer o1& 6Mde Geuar(Hib 6Ted milb g leorre.



-5-
"} Guwoud umLmepi shdiycrer euGleun(H 201 (HEHGD GOMHHUL&F 30 HUIEHEHSETHEATG
Bousmeo aumbitiy Q&M (s Gealesor(Hib 6T65T M. S 60660 sTSTDTG Geumflomw ﬂg,&,glﬂaseh 6T60T M)

go. Hleormi.

(Ap) sevseotiy arbul_L g, Sin@ sal” Lib @arLibsgi)

{wren’_L &ﬁ)m]éggdd @unihureri: @UTGZIWESET EEIQTHEITES S(HSHGIGmT USle)

@&nybulg se MHleormiy.}
{oreu’_ L. @ Hwilesr Criwas 2_saflureri (Qug): eGanpaunms Guileoric Deneraufles

&(H 516 EHD ubley QFlweomd erest o1 Q& FleNSHm. }
(Am Foo&eotiy arbur_L gl SIp@ so.L_L b @sTLihs ).

3. 5l (p Sloosit, Hmeverd @ HlaS

é%];;sﬁasdr DOITHOHID epL. Boucior(Hib 6TETDY. 6This6T 2ercmrd &bl 10 Sregiser
@@Gug,rrﬂ&‘.’; sa Hleormiy. umLmeprflco o _eirer @&oumfl 2000 Sig, 4000 g BHresr(Hausmed Glebi
ubprsGoon abuh&Sng. wren L B Swilib Cs5falssmbd hs U HLOIgSOELD
& 606,60 sra'sTg)rrﬁ. Baawflullco 8 6ot cadt T &6oemen eredT M e MHleormit. Slamo wésatlehr aMbasTTb
unSloy DeoLSlps erest mib, Boepd BoHEGTT SiemwhHsTed Sl(Haiers s hls& wdE6T s ayb
unSliy DieoLamiser aaTnb BsEGorfl Swweums Hnds Goucor(Hid oreirmid Goemb
8s@aunfl Semwhsred @G Sragiscmenyb epaiiHiGamd srermib Fremeo WML

@&FWBauND 6165t M &or MHleoTIT.
(Am) FeosFooliL QQULL@, On@ sa ' Lb Qsribss)

Slmalors @ nHlsHuflco demwweysrer @Gaurflésnor QUTgnsser &msg sl us gol L Slemeor
urLnepni Guh&led pLEGHIG GOSH BGmdrall GslLnmi Devorsg Sresi wHoId

eanrflsensE aob dfhoams Hnds CeasoHib acrm sodlormt. Sb@Gaurfl Semwhgreo



-6-
ey Srasiscmeryb epqeiHi@aumd eredrmibd Fnemeo WM GFELGauMD 6TGOT ML

&e Oleormi.

fomau’ L @p1” Awifesr Briips 2_seflwnert (Qung): Qurgwsser Qseflans &@mdgsemer ulo)
QeugnegTer Sibs anidems Oseflans ufley @QaLWOLHID aa’srgub/mrrﬁ)g & (155 HI&HOIT
Smbsrepd udle] QLG Do DT ufle QFLWILL ([ OFcTETES
SigUtUBHID erebTomy. Bruser 2 hsEndb@er GuA sreTemmoed 6cu@euT(HeuTTes Guaihiser,

SIED 60T QU(HH @G UMbty epriis iU 61657 1) o fHleormiy.}
4.5\ Slpasendig HidH mul. (Quwi G5 flehldesafcosmen)

wreu 1 S Swiler Gmpips 2 gallwireri (QUTE) DeuiseoeTb, raI L &ibhHI)dgpeo
@ur dHlwirery &mﬁ&mérmm, &nwéo@&»m Sinssmeryd  er@eubmni.  eSlsusrudlsefliesr
Gamflsomase abs ab@umd  eredrm Lr;nbtﬂ&smmuﬁla’a SkporersehsfHileo Smba
ubSlpEEGDID eTedrmy gadleormi. Guepid Mo FenubsTs WIS i, @uirbueprit
DiauiseT Slpaiors e Hlesl absml eesoi, Sbhs U WS sal L §SHlemet uTLTeni SlpsH@
uGSileo  meniGupmbee  umLreri  BuhHEHld BLEHVE GOGEH GsseTafl G
8s@anflbsrear 5i6a B UOUDDE. HeoTTe0 QUIEHILESSHET DisHE) a@jmﬁémmﬂoﬁ@o\).
Speorned L. fBmmaons FiGey sthHlemsiul L gl &g @snijfurs wwreul L B Hwfl b
Guésormiy GTVdSl'!DiTﬂ'. wret’ L U Fwi siemanueor wri &i6e er(hébe Qenesrermi eresim Gas L
Qunqps snHlcosnt ersdomi. et HTHOSTEOT oTEUL L D1 Huwii (Saal‘__@fo@un@gj IS
I &&65T M) BHiUSHE 61651 M) s HleoT 6T6dT M. (& 6u] DIEOOWRSTOTSITEO CUTDEITSHTID Siphyib
orcirmid, Bhs HlpiacarssHler usopw Gorfl QaTLiurs SiSls wayseeT OBIHSSEH DiFas
aFlsnflaonse Qoflyn ererpnd. Guend Hupaends@Gdlds rssmer QansGL, 6Tésemeor
@ourfl urj)gf)]y sSleurd @M Siwre MASlsrfisefiib Gomeref et seorico e e oy

urdloy SieoLwib eTeirmib, Dumu &L Sl 2_cT@emmd eredrmy se.Mlesti. L sbuld QIrHss (Hib



7.
y  ererpn. Soumes Hlemeo mcm@uﬁ]asrﬁs\) o GG Bi ﬂ@Lﬁ,g}dTméJ ereToMT. @umbucm i
wra’ LSl aflfico seiorexii 2 ereng ereormid SpalerdsEOlEEGe Séoemev eTedT M

&o Hleormi. (Sm'gmb UDEDOOUGEHEE Fol GHoTad] Seocmeo ereirml sa et SbEantled

S ) Qs ([HSST6D, 61ihS Hleneod @b GlFco@aurlb 6T6ST M) &o MHleoTi.
5. 5. Hpouerd @G MIES puit. (Quwrk @siflefilssafl dosmeo)

Goanflllesr sHBuremsw Hleweo ercireor eTTMID, SeiTEODHEG THT HHSEH GoLlud
sal LD BLS Goustorhid eredrmy SHgmo Hifeunrs Sigpiewcoi whmibd SrHcosTIL b Bseredl

GsL_Lnit. Goeib sTH5 0 arébai efleuamu Hleob, sTésemer ofi(h) & hblierers ubhm GasL_Lmi.

560 Gourfl Ssowwedrer SLFoms unidgyereiisert ereormub efleusmud urSloy abubheisns

@gﬁ]mﬂ_c_‘r;grrﬁ. QS]qTa‘sasLb @5 fleNéa Geietoriq.cormi.
{&bm&apdo B, Beonaai: cflurhd Qs fefsni. Satellite image)
L|60 6T 600, 1235B-<9|61|[[g] ibleold eredT M.

soo@Ganfl Sigiwd sreob (pabhs Slereri Sisninsl CarHssiur L Diencilh@GSTT pIpb
Banesorig cormisenn eradrugl ubHd @ung was6f b sodetisert ererm GslLmi. Diore|HeE

Bsrer erHdgicrenmiser eradromiy. sfleugmuib urSliy arbuBIEMS) 6TETDTE.

unLneprfléo 2_eirer @ounfl @GOG L SereSlenerail. DiSlswrer g Garaor(Hausncd @Glabi

ubDTéE D THubHISDE 6TGTDTH.
(8 #ooFeotiy arbulLg), Sip@ salLib QsTibss!)

{onau’ L &bppidspd Gurdluneri: S&sal Lib smesHscmer ufle) OFWaISHETETE 6T6HT mD

SThISET &@§gjassmm ug_f)]61| @& bulg Fe MHleorm.}



-8-
oIS Goment Slewrm) 2 _oTorg) 61651 Mib, BHGuTTHEE DiHE ahHEHaTGal arhsHmeT @Gaurflao...
2_6Temeot 6TeTUen S UM M Dira: diflsrflasefl b Gsi_Lmi.

(Am 505000 ghHU_L gy, AD@ sal Lib QST ihss).

{orau’ L @y Awflesr Cris 2 seilunert (@Qurg): 6@ e (mouTTa Guélested Dicocoreuiflesr

&(55 8150 uble] GFlweord eTesr 1y Gi&fleSI& g}
(fal L b @sT_ibss)

Guopd aflausmud unSliy DLasTEID. Bi ubDIEGeED abhuhasTEId SdE el

SIS §eoL O\Fw Baucr(Hib 616t ) o Hleori.

860 Gounfl Gexretorinib 6TETUS QUTFI D&SET & (155 S 6T6OT MILD & 66or Ol Qs BGa &1 & 60660
sTOTMID Dvardg GanflaEpd DaTayhE SiSlswrs cHUuets sadleTri. eTSliansb

Bauegor (Hib sTESTMH.
(A m sooFe0liy arpul’_Lgi, i@ aa'Ll_Lb'@gﬁl_j_lfr,ggj).

{sraudogiomn: 2 hisGeT SiETHE &(HEEIHEHD USie) @&m(mg;,rj).ﬁrrésgg;rrah SHsnfeer b S

SmeHnniser, <,sGa Sicm6oT QU(HID NN S5 6T 60 &(1H 5818 coor uSle] G&wwbuly. sa Hleord.}
6.5 afipmusibd, cileuamul)

SiflarflaEns@h whsEnhdsEh GurdSsv SarflaEnrsEh acTEssm55 ©5fNSHMI.
198660 @@@m&@gﬁ]&ﬁuﬁld) Blemmiu E)(Sg'rrcm)l_ BmbssnHEad, &6 @sreaorg  erHluugmed
g)ﬁ)eurrg B @coemeo er6dT M) oL BleoTmi. cf]m&nuﬁlédr LSlass)JLblL;rr@tl'q DL AUSNTHD, SiHs
T605 6008 mﬁll_nmd;) @@UUQ IH6DEVE) 6T6HT M) m,rf)‘lasrrrﬁ. @ourfl @@mm&@@&ﬁ (ﬁéés@) b mb

@grexfl  BuheE @@)Lﬁ& DiODWSETNSTHEAD, oo wHHEEHHEG S5 GHSHH



9.
) @sflwiuhssiuL_cllcosmes  ereorpmi. Guoepid  HBo@Gamfleow Hpiss Gasor(Hid 6rer mib

Beaedoriq & ©O\&IT6E0oTLITH.
7.8\ NBaud (&5bSlr wdsdr B & &)

Bwhemns APGGD BIhH GerBGarmssl Gur@bh orerorl. CUTHIDGST &(HEEIsHOT
Qaflfé@hd &l Lb ocrmb, &rHm, B 2 e BHucme WWESEHES Wb
D UUHL NG BHEMEUSET 6T6HT M) so.Mleotiy. 2_corey Dafls@h NeusmubleEndE DITEThisD
er6dreor @EWLSIG) or6dT ) Bas L. @Gounflassmer @oob efl(hougy UL &doemeo (‘er('SI'Q]L'D S, GOTITEO
SOOI b bl HBGW Bsrar GousrHib ereiray o Mleormi. GoEIb WePevs6T (P&HSwID
eraromiy. Guwepd s s (HaisheE Wweme 2 L Uug Sl oM TETMID DHEOTTED <Dig 0T

@O b I (Hib Bemesor. Beuesor(Hib 6165t MID &er MHleoTmiT. @gS]L‘JlS]l'_F P& SHE G
ngaxsr@w Bungl Bleossig Biwr L G Gun@b erermibd eSleusmu Hleomser urSHlésiuHid
oT65T LD For HleoTiy. Boepid GHMIEGI_ L Dbipib Bamesorig cormed Sloir. P.S.emivesrein whmub hleorreosiv
@ourfl Deowwend erTmbd GOWOL ppdlewer Bmd BGurgy &memeo  wHIw6SIcH

FFHuHBeumb sresr mith For Hleormit.
(Bmy Fooseotiy gbul_L gl i@ sal” Lib @sm_ibsgi).

8. S\, nrhussmH & 60T, S euer & @ Mld&

S\ap. g;wrrés&:aiﬂ@)], aupssMlehi, Deuiscmear aurGabmrt. Seurg Hleowrer oo oredr.
134/3,135 60 6 ard&ifloo efleusmub Hleolb 2_arerg) 6165t M) s6r. Hleormit. Bogpitd S @ cunfl Db sns
QBTLIhEH Seuhdb@E ST QSTLIUTE 6The HoHaIEEHID HevL dseiloeme 66T mI sa Mdleor.
B /6. P.S.emwesreio wbmitb Wlestrevsiv-esr usmipiu @eumfliumet Yoo eredor. 122/2A-60 220 digq.
B esor_Uu_(Hererg. Bif L 1b &eveomoéo Hlewrm urSliy abubiSing eTesT . Gepib Seurg
2 Slewormsar unHlastul_(Hererg etedTml Fo.dleorm. Glesr Seungl 30 Dig. SleormreoTgl 12 Dig.

Sewrors urSloy abul_Herengl. Bésal L sSHh@E ursliy SieoLbs SlmoalersEmss woeer



-10-

GonansE@a SHeobgldTererl eI mib UTHSHIULL SMmaers@GHnEs wéHscoer SN

Bauedor (Hib 61657 M) & MHloTIT.
(A Foosootiy abul L gL, GIDE sar L b QEibss).

foran’ L appEmpd GQurdlurerl: GuigwasseT RGGQTHBITE SMHEGGDT USR]

@& WuybuLg. s6 Mleormit.}
(Fal”Lb @sm_ibsg)

Saerd@defulesr Gorss CamsGLi 288 mﬂ)g)snéu eresromi. Slapaverd@mHiEHlleo 47
Gl SmabSleTneT creTayd SHeT QBILITUTE FTemeo DO BHLHSSTHD, WIGIL_L
DU FIf DGPIGUCEID, HTEIST Bigieucomd &I SLhisefled 20 (pewMEE;D Guhul_ () ey
OsTHSsHHTHED &a Mt DeTHed 6THS EL@mémaluLb oT(h&melldoemeo eTsdT My Sor MleoTri.
Guogib, Buupes Hlomeo wempuilered LI HEL B SleoL 55 erarayd sadlermi. g @l
Sicoww oo mb erermy sa leormy. Siaurg SLib @Geanrfllldr ubssSlé 134/360 2 crerTg.
steorGeu Slmevomd@ HléHulled @ ounfl Gousdormid sreirmy ao)_,rﬁlé}mﬁ‘. Guapnb @ eunfl SieowihHsreo

2 10l Gun@beassny Gurgm_Lb BL &8IGeumb sTesT M.

9. 5l(p.Slysneis, Slmalerde s

Ganfladr deowvagre Bi ubprés@Gomn abuh&mg sterprr. afliflee Bi Eevemeo
sTaTa|b, GO L Deraflemer 69l Baraior(Heupned @B SlooLssrg eredroni. Guepib
aflessmud @Q&Flw iqwng ordrm o dlermi. weneomaflés UTEODEET GEoeOed 6TETAD,
©anflaefleo &6 erhHiuugned saradti CatiGHmg, aflaEnée Bi aimaSleoemeo sTeTaD,
Giq.56 Harell SeoeonsHnen s QousllGUmISDMT eTeoré go HIKTRT. 6o 6TawT. 134 Di(H&led
SDloung 5 @ sl Hloo 2 _sremg) ered my s Hlesrm. Bepib, Suure Hlenoo wempuSlesrmed I [HGw
B SlemL 5581 6reoTo b F0 HleoTNT. Diryo, @QungI&&6T G&emeussnsBe ereirmi sa HleT. 6reor Gay

Ganfl Bscmailicoame, B Gaunflenw e Goustor(Hib eT6ir 1y Gamfld: cos 65l [HEHN.
10. B\, #86is, NG.O.

Sl was6T Gsomasver Fflwres ufibgGsTer () WsreuTs SIrsSDNT ereirmnt. Shs Slgmo
Hlemeo suemisS SisoLweayb, 2_dral_L_smwiy aFsHisemer GuibubHiSsobd sa s sflcoreilco Shs

&imog 55050H&EE Goudor(Hid osirmy s Siflsnflescfl b Gsl (HébGeneorm. Bipopid



-11-

) uSEOLWTES Lourfuasso)m‘ cueTisHes Geuetor(Hibd .aaﬁrg g6 Hleormi. G&masa»eﬁ urgends Geuedor(Hitb
or6ST b e emr BadIIugT6o & cvor T u,ri),mrr&@”cm_rp 6],r_'r)U|_rr;§| oTGTONT. eumIcmHw G&i’ g hH&

&1 2 drer Mo waHEEHHEG Caicmed aumity &ribhs S Lhiser Gaiair(Hib 6TedTm FomMleorm.
&lrmo ws&EHHE o185 BHmey, 615 GHemauildosmed eTaTUMmS MPlba LSS &l Geasdor (Hib
steorm saMdleormi. CSR Corporation whmio DMF wreu’ L 2 _seflser wésEnhéeE wl(HiGw
FENGHHLNH S(HHSH (Soilai)T@Lb 6T6ST MIh W& &6 auemidfens w1 ([HGW GFeve| @sSl Geuedor(Hib
orermib  saHleormt. Slgmo woHs6T lﬂué&maﬂ&)mm 2 LeTquns Siss Geacor(Hid 6redTm)

&o. leori.
M. 8. Slwmproybarsd, SlapoordeHldsl

sco@anflsemmes  aghuplid urdloy, oSlewsmubd wHmd  Bifleweo urHoy  ubH
doTHEGD Osflyd earmy sademi. HHOUTWREs @Lq.ﬁi@ésasfrm B RO Beor
;maﬁru(@,&,g}&]a'sr@g)nm. S5 ouPleflesr  prbubd eredTm  Faderni. s dSsmfleer
ofleusmillgomer  wElIuSlvemeo,  HlmiCUCTIEEEH &G ‘gjsmam@&é)mg,rrasés go. Hleormiy.
@5@14_5,_@@@ ST @éﬂmﬂﬁ@unmu uenrhensd ol @Fmeoedl  &a dleormi.
855 L 55H& 516 @5fN0BuNT wafls Gor Ddley abubHidgiu eTer b SésdoEeumfl

BeuetorL_imib 6165t MILb e MHleoT .

Ganflsdr @O L Sereflemarei. DiSlswrer g Gsraor(hlousned Gubi ubmrdeEeon
whpb Suwhens euerhiser, eileusmub urSliy abuBiSmg eresrm o dlermi. Sire &_@&ﬁ]&dr
g;Lme.fismas BGuhOsreTouslioemeo eresrmy OsfleNlssNT. WoHEHEE orSlnmeor QLLuizlcsdT
BouedorLmb eredTmy & Mleormi. Hleir. PS.eowesrev whmid lerrevsv @aunfl Diemww GeuetorLmb

o161 M) & MloT.
12, 5. mmaen, @sresl, 5OIHBN(H efleusmu Fiis wraul L gieneor &eneoa/epedr Hiw Gaweonor

vt S5 GHanfl, Hresiser afSlpenn B GFweulHlasTe wrs abhubSms ererm

so.Mdleormy. wmeu’ L B Fwhl b woHsET weubsar GarThHlsseri. Cowid s DiSlarflssr



-12-
wrpbd eubg Hie| OFbaiglcoemen eTesr mi sa Hleotmi. urLTepmfléo 2_eter @ounflaser, &b mIs g, -
wrauphieausned 2 flu pLalgseos erhbs Geasorhb erermy soMlermd. Gonflasfico Smbg

QauefGw au(pHIb QITHETHISET L UUL D6 CIHRISTSD STH D) & ahUHeSTED Jo HleoTm.

(Ap Foose0ty ahHUr_Lg), @ sal L b QsTLibhsg).
ysni wsgy Gasrhisgierersraa)b GQsflaildsrt. SOWDBT(H wra sU_Hiour( eurflwib wbhmib
6OETE Fieom BLalgbens erhHluusléocmen eTaTDNT. Dicwersg Sl @anflasr eflSleow

Bpiaistaab wre_ L Hlicmrsbh seaersHlo or(hé g Garerer Galetorig corm.
13. 5. uneo & (1, Usoipw aflpmeSluui_ig, B Sl &s1°_ &, e’ L GlFweoreol

&er. PSemweireiv whmib bleormeosd @Geurfl DismwweaTenrsicd SWhHens: QIeTThST
Sipldse.(Hid 6TETMID LDEOEOSET ’u.'rgﬁlésmﬂu@fo stssTont. @hi@s eT(HH&IUGID EXTEd GredT
3i[HHs wmblevwrest Baor, DhSIMeysE DeytutuREng stermy GslLmi. SkBs geir
8whens NPsEHLHSDE eTesrmy GslLmi. Goepd Ghiflpaiscrd Dicowhsré Gumrmiib
BLSSUURHID 6T6dT [ FadleTmi. HIHM. 2 _6xT6], SwihHens euerd, Hp&Eliwemey (PhSlub 6redr M,
1D 6m6V, L} 1Bl Db, Siemey Dirsmhusd Q&Ts gl eT6or MIb Fa Hleormi. wWi(HésTs Gaicmer QFLISDT&ET
o161 M) Siflsmflseflib (Basn‘_y_rrfr. D& 5 (0Th (& MHTEMBLD 61651 M) For Hieormy. Bsmalled &1_1q.wHm6d

LD GEO UM GIBAUILITE DEOIDIHGICTON ) 6T60T M) &o. MHleorii.
14. 5i1p. (QuwiT @G flehld&eflcocmeo)

Bwhens B DEsOT 2 cremeuf wimy Gmﬁaisr@wrrasrngmb ubiIBshacomb  6T65T I
(Glaolnloll qﬁ)gés@&nﬁéﬁ irs  SSlenflesE werd Seoemeo oMb e Mdleornd.  H/er.
PS.eowesren whmib lerréven @eurfl DemwmbsTéd BEIwesrn QUPH@ OBMT(HSHULRHID aa‘n_r_mﬁ.
BiHss GOUI_L LGSEEEHES 5SS Csl_ s sal Lib ubid Gsfbesn ot Baeires

er(uSleorm. mwLCSlapieTer seo@auniiuSletr Derefih} (iahs Gleir Gounflascmer e Bouedor(Hitd



-13-
Gré'n,r_r)nfr. Shs SrFmsh S GanfleE dieywd auphis GeuerLnb ererm sodlermi. ybhu
soo@Ganfladr ggib Geueormb. ShiE Hleossiq. fb[’r GréFemeTnE 2_6Tong) 6reoTml so Hleormi.
DI @G DSBS 6T(HEEGD GaNFlEE DiITs DIMICICOTSHET HL 6.8 6m8E eT(HIILSIE0meD 6T65r M)
go Oleormi. Goepib SiewooTdHG ST W&&EET FIIUTSEE|D DiDETHE OUTE WHSET FIFUTSHD
8s@ounfl GoueorLmbd eresrmy o Hleornii. Goepid Sob@GHoumil GoustorLmb TETUSHE DT SHG)
Symo w&sEHD EECLRSH CUTHasHE GwWITTs 2_6r@ermb go Hlermt. Gweub HLiSleycTer

56'\)@611",|ﬂu96('ﬁ Siemefi(h) (pLgHs Glesr @leﬂ&:maf epL Beusdor (Hib 1601 M) Bamfldcnas efl(HiS S

15. SI(p. Suliwundsasator gy, aupdsBliehi, 85Hw Qg craibSiu pHedr Semaorty cilasmller Fmhis
Hlpicucorit b gjm Hemeoa, (&M

iy ouélé @D @Lﬁ)ﬂd\; DI Sl6o (Sésrrl'_l_rr,c_'r,grrﬁ]d\) &s60@&eufl 15 Diq. é;bQLb 61651 M) 6. MH
70319 c%;;m B megor_UUL_(heTer gy eTedTmT. Di(pSHlepieiTer Slewr M) QubHMILE, IThISET HTUHS S
6T6oT M) Jﬁlgﬂmnu siflsrflsefl_b GQerarerme uTiSEHGDT oTedrmeoTi. e wflH@Gh SLb
snedlfl scor &M, sraflfl HeoTuilco WEXTEL DIGTEHISTH BieuTgH 1400 WIRIGET STUHSE)
6T65T MID, 10,000 O\& 65T T ITREOT HPlHSHTSHMID, 20,000 UGHETIOND &i@ﬁ,g,gnaisutb geLHleormi.
BHEUTCTIT DI HGIGTON Dihs BLS51B60 Slréacmesr 2_crerg) sra'sT;Qij B&8mngSleo 8 6sor 6ot if
upmrsGoED SHUuBsth ShiE Sifls Wb G gemed Sleorhdlco ST 2ormIDT
oreir ) B&L_ () 2arggy 66T MY FaHleoTml. auRdE CBTHISSID Lweflcoemeo. evallEsL_(Hh HL-G5
saLng oieirm 2 && HSwermbd wHob 2 wi FSHosdrmg sodlwg. eormed 100,000 Gurg
W&HEH6ET @oSlEsL_(H BLHS Boustihid eredrm GumrmlLb GFLSHTO 26v6SlHHEL(Hh QLQQ
Dignd CsrhHissiul Lg ordrm sadlerm. igGurem Slomo CUIGIWESET DEDETEI(HD
Rcrpns Geibs Se@anfl Siemww GeicorLmb erermy Gumm L b mLgSlerméd wilwrems
SooLs@b orroni. Scoemeo ordrpmed s DiSlesnfleer sSocilbswm Lnisdr 66T m

saHleorii. s1eNf &6mruileo L 6soT 6o DIET(OTH RUBHTD 15 Bilg., 10ig. 615651 6T DI BoulT, 60Dilg. DbPID



-14-
Hevoresdt i GUTETTGID WIThIGAT HBTIIHSE 6TeoTMID ©l8 65T EHETIDNTMSBET QIHLDTEOTID L&D e15.30,00 -
&ovomeo er6tTm) Far Hleotm. Gledr Dieur 1970-60 BEHDY feUFMUSSHGO eH.90 QUIHLOTETID 6T6TMID
Siourg dirs 2adluf QEMHESEMIMHGGD 85 2aSiub crermid DpeTicd Sihs <, 6007 ()
o sy efleusmusSles em.3100-b whmid Dire erPluHd@E 100,000 QIIHONETID 6T m]
o Mleorni. Spoveor s verPuisdr @erm Gsibg GuITTQWEST GHUL LE 6TEID.
gIBuneo sfleuamuliser eeirm Gaiibg Gurrmaerise S&@amil SiemwweysTerens Q@é;asa)mb
orSTON. SieweTal(Hid Peirm Baibhg Gurrmgerméo Se@eumfl Sieowwng eredtmnl. Goeub
s@aunfluner &lsr. PSeoweirev whmus Wlerredv Gourfl Diemwaigncd wrmhiser b,
efleugmuib hH b éaseT UTSIU DeoL eUNis6T 6redr mib Ed@E el Diemoiw Gaidor_ib 6T60T D
go Hleormi. Gaunflserred Bi ubmré@GeoD aHuL_() eSleusmunbd Sidlbgb Olesr 2 exefbaons
Q@ousfibirL (5 tomy IHDUUL_ L »_erefbans aFribhg Exmdss Geuetor (it 6T6HT 1y 56 ,r{)]asmfr. @ounil

SiemHHIT60 QTG B&6T hH Mt elleuanuilesar urHIIY Sistn_aITT& 6T 61631 DI,

BanlLnHgr SmEld o drer auumET & swons SIfLSIATLE sterpry. Cuoeph el
DEBHE[ESS BB S satl L Gl Be@aunfl Geaussor(Hir GevesdrLmon etesim Gameref Gs_Lmi,
Dbda L L §Elsb Hoohg QaEmsir QupbUTesTeT EUITEinsser oD 616iTn) Fa M6,

Breih eflausnuflsemernd HriiLrbD STDemwiL_65r Geuesoriq & BsL_(H& GsmecorLmi -
16, . amot, Sy euer &G Hlé &
ass'\)@&lrr[ﬂ SDIEODWSH FOLLIT I, SIHEOTITEO Uiy cj,rbu@ﬁb 6160 M) &er HleoTI.

(Bm seozoc0ls ghul L g, One sal L Qi ibsg).

{oreu EHMEHPO Qurdlurer’: OUIEILEET RGICITMHEUITES SHMHSHISEET Ul

@& Lybulg F6. Hleormi.}



-15-

7.5 Gatigiont, Gnach

uﬂ mm&@;ﬁldﬁﬂ@éﬂ& B Bleoh SmsSng. gpsar@a 2_dror @eaurf ungisriubp
g,nmoulh. yeo oredor 12171, 121/3do 5 a&q;ﬂdo QLIS g&mgnmmmb, ‘DIG GOTIT 60

il u ,\@ﬁqéﬁéﬂﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁo

qbgn‘ml Qgﬁloﬂﬁumﬂ&mar ‘o'o)cs &mm@wn@ @urrg;mdsewmar (Bmtrds&l Gmdrahl o'r@uuﬂaamﬁ
@Qﬁlz_L.Eﬂb@ Qbﬁnml Oﬁ{ﬂaﬁlggj omas@wqggﬁl_l. ujl(&mam_ g;b@un-@@gs ugsgj @nbw

- (ﬁml mmﬂu qnbur:.l_ﬁl. Spe mL_l_tb Génl;.ﬂ]bg@).

Bfo @,ﬁ?ﬂﬁ»ﬂabwt@uﬁwﬂ

, \aururdodu @umrr;ﬂ SiemwagTh 5(? u;bmn&(gm;p, o:urr@m .

umlﬂmrm m;hgjlh &my&@g&: undliy abuid erebrpmg. Guwgd @Q@L.L@ﬂdmwr ,ﬂ@m

8 ;Gmabr@lb cm&rm; Gsnrfldcos LG g

200t pot @t Gpibacione)

qrﬂ;asotf@@ Glirr;frr_u.'.ub QewssTERD, m@ Qup midb O sndramiadr, &md g sl untads & crrdo |

oanflow gonsfibe dlpanisdr oerm st saraft opsSub oTSTID Dicweor g



-16- =~

2 10l(p&GD Hooraxt (aSHWD eTeiTm sa Hleorn. Cueaid Dewards Ganfleacoenyd Himie, »
Beuetor (Wb sTeiTNE. Goepid SHEN L 1b Diemiveugy Gemifuns Qeirm GFibg GunamC_Lib BL 55

Beuetor (b 6T65T M) da Hleormy.

vra L S Awi Epigs 2 galwrart @ung): B Ssermbd QUL GuIgiweser
DenaTaHD WIsSeSDIGET aemiss Gasbrhlibd orerg sadlermt. OQUIGIW&LSBET Shiser
s(HHHiscmeT uble Qelgcrsiiacr. Soner JmerdHgib ude Gainuiuc (i B Gur whHomib

eiitg B HHID ENESHET ST S GIb Bl&F 6T 6T @ DIEULIL{HID 16T My G5 flaf S s

85 oariLihs s QUINGNDSHSGT 6TRI(HD HIHGHEIHT daD (PETEUINSSHTC0 WmsuL L
&b mIE e Qurdiuneri DeuiseT &(hHeHHIe Csl U sal L5560 scomhg GeTeaor.
ST RU(HEE;D HSST M) sa 1 Hlemmey GFlisin.
SomawtUy :
1 Qurgwésdr s(HEHE Caltis sal L 55l seohs QsneeGLrfler Quuwi ul 1qwed
(16 US BB HT: 187 HUFTHEIT)
2. it o ooy ailerbashen_H
3. Guirgywbssile smSHHIS el s sai L b @Qsm_furs QUDUUL_ L Wa)dsdr - 36 6Teior &6

4. Qungwéaer & 556 Cal_us sal L Qafliusley @ nbssh.

| oo i 922>
u:mcm&zgrj) & o GunShwrer, - DT L By %ﬂg;bﬁ@m
SBpwH(H wra sC_Hioun () erflwb, 2_seflwremi (Qung),

Ourbugspmt Gumbugpni oreu’ L b. 02/ 3



